

Maria Parra

UX/UI Product Designer

UX/UI and Product Designer, with knowledge in Frontend development, very enthusiastic and always optimistic. Experienced in managing and maintaining a Design System Library, as well as designing on web platforms for complex B2B2B products. Always interested in trends and technological development. Skilled in achieving project goals even under time pressure and without losing sight of the user's needs.

Contact

Sebnitzer Str.27
01099 - Dresden
+49 17643536582
mariaparradesign@gmail.com
www.mariaparradesign.com

Skills

Design System
Cross-Functional Team
User Interviews
Design Thinking
Human Centered Design
Interaction Design
Usability
User Research
Persona / Scenarios
User Journey Map
User Needs / Requirements
Low to High Fidelity Design
Prototype
Wireframe
Typography
Video editing and Animation

Tools

Figma | Adobe XD | Miro
Notion | Storybook | Zero Height
Wordpress | Elementor
Webflow | Framer
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe After Effects | Premier
Adobe Illustrator | Indesign
Cinema 4D | 3D Studio Max

Programming

HTML | CSS3
Javascript | React
Markdown | Github

Languages

●●●● Spanish
●●●● English
●●●● German

Work Experience

- **UX/UI Product Designer** (Berlin, Germany)
Relayr January 2022 - July 2023
Maintenance of the Relayr Design System (RDS). UX/UI Design and improvements for Predictive Maintenance Products. Data Visualization Design. Discovery and Design Solutions for new features. Mainly working for Skyler Software, focused on Electric Motors.
- **Interaction Designer Internship** (Berlin, Germany)
Relayr July 2021 - December 2021
Design, development and maintenance of the Relayr Design System (RDS). Internship mainly focused on the creation of Relayr Motion Design Library. Design and Frontend development. Design Guidelines and documentation.
- **Customer Service Agent** (Radebeul, Germany)
United Print SE October 2018 - August 2020
Graphic Design Expert and Trainer in the International Department. Customer support in English and Spanish. Spanish Technical Translations.
- **Engine Cooperator** (Radebeul, Germany)
United Print SE August 2018 - October 2018
Working for the Postpress Department, focused in Folding.
- **Freelance Designer** (Granada, Spain)
Enlaparra July 2015 - October 2018
As a Freelancer I carried out branding, web design and motion design activities. In addition, I also did handmade screen printing and artistic bookbinding.
- **Graphic and Web Design Internship** (Granada, Spain)
Brandder March 2015 - June 2015
Internship focused on the area of Branding and Web Design.

Education

- **Usability and UX Expert CPUX-F** (Remote, Germany)
Usability Academy October 2023 - March 2024
- **Design System Bootcamp** (Remote, Germany)
Memorisely June 2022 - August 2022
- **Full-Stack Web & App Development Bootcamp** (Berlin, Germany)
WBS Coding School January 2021 - May 2021
- **Videomarketing** (Granada, Spain)
Estación Diseño January 2018 - May 2018
- **Webdesign with Wordpress** (Granada, Spain)
Estación Diseño January 2017 - June 2017
- **Artistic Bookbinding and Book Restoration** (Granada, Spain)
Taller de Encuadernación "El Ingenio" September 2015 - December 2017
- **Screen Printing - Engraving - Oriental Printing** (Granada, Spain)
Casa de Porras (UGR) October 2015 - April 2016
- **B.A. Design and 3D Multimedia Production** (Granada, Spain)
Escuela Arte Granada October 2011 - September 2015